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' Kahler, Pam

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent:  Tuesday, October 20, 2009 3:22 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: 2 more amendments

Please draft an amendment that says that no Wisconsin Shares recipient may benefit from any marketing
strategies used by Day Care centers to attract business. The intent of this bill deals with the fact that day care
centers primarily in Milwaukee run ads in the newspaper offering free trips and cruises, etc to new sign-ups at
their center. This would say those benefits could only be given to private pay customers. These marketing ploys
should not be used to attract shares recipients.

Thank you,

Jenny

Jenny Toftness
Oftfice of State Representative Robin Vos

63rd Assembly District
(BRB) 534 0063

10/20/2009
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 2: after “provided” insert  prohibiting a Wisconsin Shares

recipient from beneﬁting\é’rom any marketing or promotional offerings;”.

v
2. Page 21, line 12: after that line insert:
} Y A . v,
SECTION 36k. 49.155 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 49.155 (4) (a).
A
SECTION 36L. 49.155 (4) (b)\)(:f the statutes is created to read:
49.155 (4) (b) Noeligible individual\élay benefit personally from any marketing
v

or promotional offerings made by a child care provider to attract clients or increase

business.”.

v
3. Page 24, line 1: delete “This act” and substitute “Except for the renumbering
of section 49.155 (4){)f the statutes and the creation of section\{19.155 (4) (b) of the

statutes, this act”.



2009 - 2010 Legislature _2- LRBa0921/?

1 4. Page 24, line 13: after that line insert:
c
@ “(ZX)‘PROHIBITION ON BENEFITNG FROM MARKETING.\/The renumbering of section
v
3 49.155 (4) of the statutes and thé/creation of section 49.155 (4) (b) of the statutes take

effect on the day after publication.”.

QU

(END)
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This amendment may be considered nongermane under Assembly Rule 54 (3) (f) if it
is determined to substantially expand the scope of the bill.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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October 22, 2009

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
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 462

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line 2: after “provided” insert “; prohibiting a Wisconsin Shares
3 recipient from benefiting from any marketing or promotional offerings;”.

4 2. Page 21, line 12: after that line insert:

5 “SECTION 36Kk. 49.155 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 49.155 (4) (a).

SECTION 36L. 49.155 (4) (b) of the statutes i is geated to read:
(. Ex L oy )
@ 49.155 (4) (b) Ko eligible individual may benefit personally from any marketing

or promotional offerings made by a child care provider to attract clients or increase

j (@ business®~9/

—>
U 10 3. Page 24, line 1: delete “This act” and substitute “Except for the renumbering
11 of section 49.155 (4) of the statutes and the creation of section 49.155 (4) (b) of the
12 statutes, this act”.

13 4. Page 24, line 13: after that line insert:
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“(2c) PROHIBITION ON BENEFITTING FROM MARKETING. The renumbering of section
49.155 (4) of the statutes and the creation of section 49.155 (4) (b) of the statutes take
effect on the day after publication.”.

(END)
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2. Subdivision 1. does not apply to marketing or promotional offerings that

directly benefit an eligible individual’s child for whom the child care provider is

providing child care services.t_@

(END OF INSERT 1-9)




